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TO:  Customers of ILSCO Extrusions Inc.   
FROM:  IEI Management 
SUBJECT: Compliance with RoHS Directive (European Directive 2002/95/EC) 
 
The purpose of the RoHS Directive is to restrict the use of certain hazardous substances in manufacturing 
and to reduce the waste management issues linked to these substances which are likely to pose risks to health 
and the environment.  The RoHS Directive specifically addresses the reduction of use, and, the ultimate 
banning of the following substances: 
 
    * Cadmium 
    * Hexavalent Chromium 
    * Lead 
    * Mercury 
    * PBBs (Polybrominated biphenyls) 
    * PBDEs (Polybrominated diphenyl ethers) 
 
Of the substances listed above, lead, cadmium & mercury are the only metallic elements that could exist in 
aluminum alloys.  Hexavalent chromium is not present in aluminum or aluminum alloys.  This letter certifies 
that lead, cadmium, and mercury are not used in the production of extruded profiles sold and marketed by 
ILSCO Extrusions, Inc. 
 
If you have further questions, please contact us. 
	


